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September 17, 2018

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  New York State Rifle & Pistol Association, Inc. v. City of New York, et al.,
Docket No. 18-280

Dear Mr. Harris:

The New York State Rifle & Pistol Association, Inc. filed a petition for a writ of
certiorari in the above-entitled case on September 4, 2018. Respondents’ brief in opposition is
presently due on October 9, 2018. I am respectfully requesting a 30-day extension of time to file
the City’s brief in opposition.

Petitioners requested two 30-day extensions of time to file their petition for a writ of
certiorari, which respondents did not oppose. Respondents are now requesting a 30-day
extension of time due to the press of work and a long-scheduled vacation. Because my present
briefing deadlines prevent me from immediately beginning work on this case and I will be out of
the country for a week in October, I am submitting this request for an extension of time of 30
days, up to and including November 8, 2018, to file the City’s brief in opposition.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincer;!y,
i

Susan Paulson,

\-_l\\—___‘

cc: Paul D. Clement, Esq. (via email: paul.clement@kirkland.com)



